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Dr. H. P. Robertscn ,
California Institute of Techmm
Pasadena, California

 Dear Bob:

Inclosed 48 a copy of a letter received from Professor
A, G. H111 in answer to the Director's invitation (copy also
inclosed) to him to be s msrber of the Electronics Panel of
the RSASAD. »

. " Hill's ensver seems a bit inconclusive or evasive. In

the light of the work done last sumer by the Special Study
Group, and in view of Hill's comnection with Lincoln, do you
recomiend that we make furtber effort to get hin on on2 of our
panels, or should we accept his answer as a tactful declinstion
of our invitation and let it go at that? _

| Binemly,

WILLIAM P. FRIEMAR
tpecial Assistant

2 Incls:
1. Copy of lt,r from A. G. Hill
2. CapyofltrfrmmtortoA.G.Hm

cc:

0/

S/ASST (Mr. Friedmn)

~ M/R: Request for Dr. Robertson's opinion on further approach
te A. G. Hill for pa.nel membership of the NSASAB.
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